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April 25, 2024 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

RE:  Item #2, May 1, 2024 Letting - NH 0083(91)118, NH 0014(243)131, P 0047(123)52, P 
1806(26)145, PCN 081K, 081L, 08JC, 08JA, Haakon, Jackson, Lyman, Stanley County - 
Polymer Chip Seal, Approach Slabs 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
The following addenda to the plans shall be inserted and made a part of your proposal for the 
referenced project. 
 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS: NO CHANGE 

 
SDEBS BID PROPOSAL:  The electronic bid proposal for this contract has been revised to include the changes associated 

with this addendum. Bidders must log in to the SDEBS to retrieve and incorporate these changes 
into their bid. 

Bid Items were added: 
Bid Item 634E0760 “Temporary Concrete Barrier End Protection Module Set or Repair Kit” 

 
PLANS: Please destroy sheets A1 and C2 and replace with the enclosed sheets, dated ???????. 
 

Sheets A1 & C2: Bid Item 634E0760 “Temporary Concrete Barrier End Protection Module Set 
or Repair Kit” was added. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Sam Weisgram 
Engineering Supervisor 
 
SW/cj 
 
CC: Jason Humphrey, Pierre Region Engineer  
 Dean VanDeWiele, Pierre Area Engineer
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Section C - Traffic Control 

PCN 081K 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PCN 081L 

 

PCN 08JA 

 

PCN 08JC 

 

 

 

Section E – Structure 
 

PCN 081K - Structure No. 59-398-295 
 
 

 
 

PCN 081L - Structure No. 28-122-513 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITMENTS 

INDEX OF SHEETS 
 

A1 and A2 Estimate of Quantities for Sections C, E, and F 
A3 and A4 Environmental Commitments 
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SECTION C ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES 
 
PCN 081K – Str. No. 59-398-295 

 
 
PCN 081L – Str. No. 36-145-015, 28-122-513, 59-023-299 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PCN 08JA – Str. No. 43-216-034, 43-218-036 

 
 
PCN 08JC – Str. No. 43-422-370 

 
 
 
SEQUENCE OF OPERATIONS 
 
The following sequences of operations will be followed: 
 
PCN 081K 
 

See Traffic Control Barrier Layout sheet in Section C, and follow Scope 
of Bridge Work & Sequence of Operations for 434′ - 0″ Cont. Comp. 
Girder Bridge in Section E. 

 
ALL OTHERS 
 

1. Install traffic control as shown in Standard Plate 634.24 and Traffic 
Control Barrier Layout Sheet (Section C) to close one half of the 
structure for bridge structure work (see Section E). Install first pass of 
temporary pavement markings. 

2. Perform all required structural work on the closed lane(s) of the bridge 
deck. (See Section E notes, Scope of Bridge Work & Sequence of 
Operations). 

3. Switch traffic control to close the opposite half of the structure. Install 
second pass of temporary pavement markings. 

4. Perform all required structural work on the closed lane(s) of the bridge 
deck. (See Section E notes). 

5. Place permanent pavement markings. 
6. Remove temporary traffic control, including signs. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Contractor requests to deviate from the sequence of operations will be 
submitted in writing to the Engineer for review. Approval of an alternate 
sequence of operations will only be allowed when the proposed changes meet 
with the Department’s intent for traffic control and sequencing of the work. An 
alternate sequence will be submitted for review a minimum of one week prior 
to potential implementation. 
 
COORDINATION BETWEEN CONTRACTORS 
 
The Contractor will schedule the work so as not to interfere with or hinder the 
progress of the work performed by other Contractors for Project 
NH 0014(243)167 - PCN 05E9, Mill & AC Resurfacing of US 14 from 
MRM 190.03 to MRM 167.02+0.676 and upcoming projects NH-P 0031(59) – 
PCN 0973, Asphalt Surface Treatment, various locations in the Pierre Area and 
P 0034(206)245 – PCN06T0, Mill & AC Resurfacing & Bike Path AC 
Resurfacing of SD34, SD 34 E & W – Fm Cleveland Ave to Farm Island Road 
in Pierre.  Conflicting traffic control devices may need to be temporarily 
adjusted or removed as directed by the Engineer at no additional cost to the 
contract. If the projects are occurring simultaneously, the work zones of the 
bridge deck polymer chip seals will be extended to the AC overlay project. 
 

05E9 Contractor Contact Information: 
Central Specialties, Inc 
Attn: Alex Sweep 
Ph: (320) 760-7289 

 
 
GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROL 
 
Existing guide, route, informational logo, regulatory, and warning signs will be 
temporarily reset and maintained during construction. Removing, relocating, 
covering, salvaging, and resetting of existing traffic control devices, including 
delineation, will be the responsibility of the Contractor. Cost for this work will be 
incidental to the contract unit prices for the various items unless otherwise 
specified in the plans. Any delineators and signs damaged or lost will be 
replaced by the Contractor at no cost to the State. 
 
All temporary traffic control sign locations will be set in the field by the 
Contractor and verified by the Engineer prior to installation. 
 
Portable sign supports will not be located on sidewalks, bicycle facilities, or 
other areas designated for pedestrian or bicycle traffic. 
 
All construction operations will be conducted in the general direction of traffic 
movement. 
 
If there is a discrepancy between the traffic control plans, standard plates, and 
the MUTCD, whichever is more stringent will be used, as determined by the 
Engineer. 
 
Unless otherwise stated in these plans, work will not be allowed during hours 
of darkness. 
 
Fixed location signing placed more than 4 calendar days prior to the start of 
construction will be covered or laid down until the time of construction. The 
covers must be approved by the Engineer prior to installation. The cost of 
materials, labor, and equipment necessary to complete this work will be 
incidental to other contract items. No separate payment will be made. 
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